
MACES- Activity Report 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
AIR QUALITY DIVISION 

ACTIVITY REPORT: Scheduled Inspection 
A117732068 

FACILITY: RACER formerly Delphi Flint East 
LOCATION: 1101 N. Center Rd, FLINT 
CITY: FLINT 
CONTACT: 
STAFF: Nathaniel Hude !COMPLIANCE STATUS: Compliance 
SUBJECT: Buildings being demolished; Permits 317-76, 40-06A, and 132-09 can be voided. 
RESOLVED COMPLAINTS: 

Inspection Report 

A1177- RACER, formerly Delphi East 
1101 N. Center Rd, Flint, Ml and 1300 N Dort Rd, Flint Ml 

Inspection Date: 
11/6/15 

Facility Contacts: 
none 

MDEQ AQD Personnel: 
Nathan Hude- 517-284-6779, huden@michigan.gov 

Facility Description: 
Former GM factory that is currently being demolished. 

Applicable Regulations: 
PTI's 317-76, 40-06A and 132-09 

Previous Inspections: 
2/7/08, Ken Dam rei; no concerns noted 

Previous Violations: 
none 

Recent Complaints: 
None regarding RACER 

Inspection Key Concerns: 
Units listed in permits no longer ensile; permits need to be voided. 

Permit Unit Summarv Tables 
None 

Unit Identification 
None 

MAERS Reporting 
None 

Inspection Summary 

SRN/ID:A1177 
DISTRICT: Lansing 
COUNTY: GENESEE 
ACTIVITY DATE: 11/06/2015 
SOURCE CLASS: MINOR 
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This was a scheduled inspection. The factory is in the process of being demolished. I attempted to contact the 
Environmental contact listed in MACES (AI Putney, 810-257-7297) and the number has been disconnected. The office 
building that is located at 1300 N Dort Hwy is no longer standing. 
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Permits 317-76, 40-06A, and 132-09 will be voided. A copy of this activity report will be forwarded to the MDEQ AQD 
Permit Section as per the procedures listed in "Procedure for Voiding Permits to Install" dated June 7, 1999. A contact to 
notify that the permits will be voided is unknown. 

This site is now owned by OMX, LLC and being demolished by Marathon Construction and Demolition LLC. A violation 
for "Failure to Notify" regarding the Asbestos NESHAP, 40CFR61.145(b)(1) was sent on October 26, 2015 under SRN 
U251509020. .·· a 
NAME 7~- oArE <~}s~ suPERvisoR 'A 
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